

**MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF
BRADWALL PARISH COUNCIL
Held on Wednesday 18th July 2018 at Bradwall Village Hall**

PRESENT: Cllr. R. Smedley - BPC (Acting as Chairman) Cllr. M. Ollier - BPC
Cllr. M. Acton – BPC Mrs F Stops - Clerk

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC: None

1. APOLOGIES: Cllr. G. Gnyp – Chair BPC Cllr. G. Williams – Vice-Chair BPC
Cllr. S. Beck

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST REGARDING AGENDA ITEMS

None

3. TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING

The minutes of the last meeting held on 9th May 2018 were approved and signed as a correct record. Proposed by Cllr. R. Smedley and seconded by Cllr. M. Ollier.

4. MATTERS ARISING FROM THE LAST MEETING

a) Community Orchard

It was noted that the weed/grass suppressing material has now been put down. There has been some loss of plants due to the hot weather and lack of water. It was agreed that the remaining plants for the scheme and replacements for the losses will be ordered and planted in the autumn. Cllr. Smedley is to provide the Clerk with a list of what is required before the end of September.

b) Dog Waste Bins

These have been delivered and are awaiting installation.

c) Community Fibre Partnership

A quote was received in late May for £56,471 (£2,972.16 per property). They have been asked to re-evaluate but no further response has been received yet. It is agreed that this figure is way above anything this council could attempt to finance even taking any grants available into account. It was agreed that the Clerk would contact Connecting Cheshire for an update on their scheme and whether it is likely to incorporate the Hollins Green area in the future.

5. FINANCE (Clerk)

- a) The balance sheet dated 18th July 2018 was received.
- b) The following payments were approved and cheques signed:
Bradwall Village Hall (Hall hire on 18/07/18) - £25.00; F. Stops (Dog Waste Bins) - £474.00;
F. Stops (Weed Control Matting) - £196.20 (from Community Benefit Fund).
- c) The Clerk reported that a claim for repayment of VAT paid had been submitted.

6. PLANNING MATTERS

a) Outstanding Applications.

18/0902C Land West of Bradwall Road, Sandbach – Outline permission for residential development (revised). Application refused on 16 May 2018.

Middlewich Eastern Bypass – Reply received 30 May 2018. Keep on file and monitor.

b) New Applications.

18/3439C Solar Farm, Wood Lane – Non material amendment to permission 15/4336C Condition 12 on approved plans 15/1541C. Positioning and type of CCTV cameras and speakers.

7. CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED (Clerk)

The following correspondence was received:

- Kier/Highways England – notice of closure of M6 overbridge on Brereton Lane from Monday 13 August to Sunday 19 August.
- Invitation to afternoon tea with the Mayor of Cheshire East Borough Council.
- Town & Parish Conference – Wednesday 26 September from 6pm at St Peter’s Church Hall, Elworth.
- Police Cluster Meeting – Monday 30 July from 7.30pm at Holmes Chapel Community Centre.

8. TO RECEIVE AND DISCUSS MATTERS RAISED BY MEMBERS AND CHESHIRE EAST MEMBER

- **Speeding Traffic** – The Clerk has been contacted by a new resident concerned about traffic ignoring the 40mph limit past their property. Having spoken to and visiting the resident, the Clerk has contacted the Police (PCSO from the Brereton Rural Policing Team) and asked them to look in to the matter.

9. DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING

Wednesday 19th September 2018, 8pm

Wednesday 21st November 2018, 8pm

The meeting closed at 9.20pm.

Signed by RFO/Clerk

Chairman